



An agency of the Government of Ontario



Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.



ONTARIO HERITAGE TRUST

DEC 06 2011

RECEIVED

December 2, 2011

[REDACTED]
241 Trafalgar Road
Oakville ON L6J 3H1

Dear [REDACTED]

**Subject: Heritage Permit Application HP35/11-42.20T
241 Trafalgar Road - New fences**

At its meeting November 28, 2011, Oakville Town Council approved the following resolution with respect to the subject item noted above:

1. *That Heritage Permit Application HP35/11-42.20T for new fences at 241 Trafalgar Road, as attached in Appendix A to the report dated October 21, 2011 from Planning Services, be approved;*
2. *That any changes to the existing proposal which are considered by staff to be minor in nature be submitted to Planning Services (Heritage) for final approval; and*
3. *That this heritage permit expire two years from the date of final approval by Council.*

Should you have any questions regarding this matter or should you require additional information, please contact Carolyn Van Sligtenhorst, Heritage Planner, Planning Services, at 905-845-6601, extension 3875 or email: cvansligtenhorst@oakville.ca.

Sincerely,

Vicki Tytaneck
Assistant Clerk

- c. Provincial Registrar, Ontario Heritage Trust
Carolyn Van Sligtenhorst, Heritage Planner, Planning Services